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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Cole

CORRESPONDENCE]
Sent:  Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:38 PM g’ﬁc CLK
Ad

ministrative[ ] Parties[] Consumer

To: Ruth Nettles
: - DOCUMENT NO. _0535@ /I
: 06/20/ 4-TP L
Subject: 06/20/12 transcript in 110234-T DISTRIBUTION:
Hey Ruth,

I have a corrected page 1, which has the concluding time of the PHC. Please replace
page 1 with this corrected page. Also, please place this e-mail in administrative
correspondence, along with the original first page, to document the correction of the
record.

DM\L \2.

Thank you.

7/12/2012
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BEFORE THE ‘
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:
DOCKET NO.

COMPLAINT AND PETITION FOR RELIEF
AGAINST HALO WIRELESS, INC. FOR
BREACHING THE TERMS OF THE WIRELESS
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT, BY
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC
D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA.

PROCEEDINGS: PREHEARING CONFERENCE

COMMISSIONER
PARTICIPATING: COMMISSIONER EDUARDO E. BALBIS
PREHEARING OFFICER

DATE: Wednesday, June 20, 2012

TIME: Commenced at 9:30 a.m.
Concluded at

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center
Room 148
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

REPORTED BY: LINDA BOLES, CRR, RPR

Official FPSC Reporter
(850) 413-6734

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI(

110234-TP




State lorida

PHublic Serpice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

- PONDENCE

DATE: July 6, 2012
TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications  DISTRIBUTION:

—~_Administrative_ Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.OS a8 (-

FROM: Laura V. King, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 110234 -TP - Complaint and petition for relief against Halo Wireless,
Inc. for breaching the terms of the wireless interconnection agreement, by
BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida.

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make 8 copies of the following confidential documents:

Document Description:

Document No. 03157-12 — AT&T Florida Responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos.
2.a and 2.¢), which contains customer specific network information that may be considered
confidential and proprietary to Halo. [x-ref. DN 03700-12]

! be
Document No. 03163-12 — AT&T Florida’s Responses to Halo’s First Request for PODs (No. 5),
containing portions of customer specific traffic and calling records and billing information that

may be considered confidential to Halo. [CLK note: Document consists of 1 DVD only; x-ref.
DN 04207-12]

If necessary to answer questions at the hearing in Docket No. 110234-TP, scheduled for July 12-
13, 2012, staff will give one copy of these confidential exhibits to each of the following people:

Commissioner Graham

Commissioner Balbis

Commissioner Brown

Court Reporter

Tracy Hatch (on behalf of AT&T)

Gary V. Perko (on behalf of Halo)

Larry Harris (PSC staff)

Samantha Cibula (Advisor to the Commission)

After the hearing staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file them with the Office of
Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded.

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (McLean)
Shalonda Hopkins, GCL




CLK Officlal Flling****6/22/12012 12:53 PM

Matlida Sandeors

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

whw N

Psc- 12 - 0323-PHo TP
Diamond Williams
Friday, June 22, 2012 12:48 PM

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams
Deputy Clerk Il

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillla@psc.state.fl.us

CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Order / Notice Submitted

6/22/2012 12:45:00 PM

-f'
110234-TP 2 &=
110234-TP- Prehearing Order 06072012.doc L A C)
Signed / Hand Deliver o S o

< =

o ]

23 ~

PREHEARING ORDER mz 5
zz = 1
g B &
o O

(N =)

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrative[ ] PartiesL] Consumer

Phone: 850-413-6094

DOCUMENT NO. (52861
DISTRIBUTION:

P

R —————r

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax. ©
mail: 0
DA

E-mnaul


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida {(11¢) thatch@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman(@halowireless.com No

Printed on 6/22/2012 at 2:31:02 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04163-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 595508)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04163-12 (23 pgs.) Prehearing Order Yes
PSC-12-0323-PHO-TP.

6/22/2012



Eric Fryson ESC - i‘?\ - 0Dl - (D -Y P

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:54 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Diamond Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/18/2012 11:51:00 AM
110234-TP

Docket Number:
Confidentiality Order 03157 .1dh.doc

Filename / Path:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S AMENDED FIRST REQUEST
FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 03700-12
{(X-REF DOCUMENT NUMBER 03157-12)

Signed by Commissioner Balbis

CEN
NOISSTl0g
SS:IWY 81Nr 2

ISd

Docket No. 110234-TP

Terry XK. Holdnak NCE,

Commission Deputy Clerk 1i TpSC. CLK C()RRBSPONDE

Office of the General Counsel U Pameig Consumevr

Florida Public Service Commission &Mmmmntwe ﬂﬁ‘_z_ﬁ(giu—»

850-413-6738 UMENT NO. l
mSTR\BUTlON P

Foayx: o

Mai l
E-mauil:

%
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S"“TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman(@halowireless.com No

Printed on 6/18/2012 at 4:30:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03949-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 950489)

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
03949-12 (4 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0310-CFO-TP

granting Halo's amended first
request for confidential
classification of DN

03700-12 (x-ref DN

03157-12) for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

6/18/2012



CLK Official Filing****5/30/2012 2:42 PM b 1

Matlida Sanders [{O23Y -7
From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:42 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time; 5/30/2012 2:40:00 PM

Docket Number: 110234-TP

Filename / Path: 110234-TP Notice of Com Hearing 06128132012 LDH.doc

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING & PREHEARING

/
"ér‘v/

Thank you Matilda,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk I

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03455-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 654125)
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
03455-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of Commission Yes
hearing and

prehearing - Hearing to be

held 7/12-13/12 at 9:30

a.m., Room 148, Betty
Easley Conference Center,
4075 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee; prehearing to
be held 6/20/12 at 9:30 a.m.
in Room 148.

5/30/2012




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch{@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman@halowireless.com | No
Hopping Law Firm (12) perko@hgslaw.com { No

Printed on 5/30/2012 at 3:30:25 PM




CLK Official Flling****4/13/12012 11:00 AM bl 1

Matiida Sanders S C - A - DRO2- peco TP
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:52 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/13/2012 10:51:00 AM N
Docket Number: 110234-TP = E;'
Filename / Path: 110234.0EP.doc g 2 M\
O - — =
£ e M
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE ";Qw
e p T
x = -
Thank you, C:g = -
o @
Diamond Williams < O
Office of General Counsel w,«dministmﬁch Parties| ] Consumer

Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. (9S29¢ -1
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us -

Phone: 850-413-6094 DISTRIBUTION:

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fI.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL v ;\lsq‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch{@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman@halowireless.com No

Printed on 4/13/2012 at 4:44:16 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02283-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 263015)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Oftice of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02283-12 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0202-PCO-TP
establishing procedure.

4/13/2012




CLK Official Filing****3/130/12012 9:35 AM i 1

Matilda Sanders IR RN
From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 9:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/30/2012 9:33:00 AM

Docket Number: 110234-TP

Filename / Path: 110234 Notice of Informal Meeting LDH.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

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

e e


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
. . N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman@halowireless.com No
Hopping Law Firm (12) gperko@hgslaw.com No

Printed on 3/30/2012 at 3:38:10 PM



http:gperko(a)hgslaw.com

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01879-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 631193)

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
01879-12 (1 pgs.) GCL/Harris - Memo dated 3/30/12 to
CLK/Cole advising of informal meeting to
be held 4/4/12 at 10:00 a.m., Rm 382-D,

Gunter Bldg, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee.

3/30/2012



CLK Officlal Flling****3/20/12012 8:59 AM e 1

Matiida Sanders ?Sc- 11:"{} |29 - F:QF'“ W \ l(225H «—T‘P

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Subject: Qrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/20/2012 8:54:00 AM

Docket Number: 110234-TP

Filename / Path: 110234 DISMISS ORDER.03132012.doc

ORDER DENYING HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S
PARTIAL MOTION TO DISMISS

Thank you,

Diamond Williams
Deputy Clerk |l FPSC, CLY  CORRESPONDENCE
af(::_?; aoli’ Sbelgeéa;ragg rgsr‘nm ission A»ﬂmm%strﬁﬁw{:% *F:ameﬁ.i] Consumer
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO. )&Z2%6=L

Phone: 850-413-6094 DESTRIBUTION:

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: ©
Meail: ©
E-mailt 3



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " A'sr:’ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman{@halowireless.com No
Hopping Law Firm (12) gperko@hgslaw.com No

Printed on 3/20/2012 at 4:39:29 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01676-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 189858)
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
01676-12 (9 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0129-FOF-TP denying

Halo's partial motion to dismiss AT&T's
complaint as to Counts | and Il; an issue
identification meeting to be scheduled and
matter to be set for evidentiary hearing;
docket to remain open to address AT&T's
complaint.

3/20/2012



110 234-P

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110234

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc. rwiseman{@halowireless.com No
Hopping Law Firm (12) gperko@hgslaw.com No
& > - O
MAIL v - 0
foAieed - 3

Printed on 3/1/2012 at 4:32:51 PM

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrativel | Partiesl | Coassmer

DOCUMENT NO. Q_.XQ:ZL

DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page | of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01146-12 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 083389)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically,

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01146-12 (9 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from GCL and RAD
staff.

3/1/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****12/16i12011 11:13 AM  ***** : 1

Matlida Sanders Pse- | > 087 - Pco - TP i 035}/’770

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:13 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices =
Cc: Larry Harris ot (g
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted | FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE o
i Administrative[ ] Parties| ] S 7
Date and Time: 12/16/2011 11:10:00 AM ministrativel ] Parties | Consamer| 2 €
Docket Number: 110234-TP DOCUMENT NO. 05.23( =\ (,)-*}; o \:‘j:}
Filename / Path: Order Resuming Docket.idh . ) - gL e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: ‘:f\'x:;) % -
o 29 = 0
K s [
T e
ORDPER RESUMING DOCKET
e)
Signed by Commisioner Eduardo E. Balbis ﬁrx f‘o
Thank you, W%/,L fg - 6
20 - g
Diamond Williams , fM/HL
Deputy Clerk |l

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . AIS':“ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (11¢) thatch(@att.com No
Halo Wireless, Inc, rwiseman{@halowireless,com No

Printed on 12/16/2011 at 4:44:02 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08997-11 in Docket 110234-TP (Email ID = 800684)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
08997-11 (3 pgs. Order PSC-11-0576-PCO-TP resuming

Docket 110234-TP; Halo to have 20 days

from issuance date of order to file
response to AT&T's complaint; directing
parties and staff to meet to identify
tentative issues as well as develop a
procedural schedule.

12/16/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: o
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 2
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE L. BROWN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

'«»“

ublic Serpice Conmizsion

July 29, 2011

Tracy W. Hatch, Esquire Zﬂ} WMSPEMTEVE

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110234-TP

Dear Mr. Hatch;

This will acknowledge receipt of the complaint and petition for relief against Halo Wireless,
Inc. for breaching the terms of the wireless interconnection agreement, by BellSouth
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on July 25, 2011, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

05286 JuLas
FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERHK






























